
UNITED NATIONS CENEAL 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E{CN .4 /Sub .2/SIL41 
1 J anuary 1950 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONTENTS : 

Chairman: 

Members: 

COMMISSION ON RUMAN RIGHTS 

SUB- COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION Al'ID 

PROTECTION OF MINORITIES 

Third Session 

Sill1MARY RECORD OF THE SECOND MEETING 

Held at Lake Success New York, 
on Tuesday, 10 January 1950, at 12 noon . 

El~ction of ~fficere. 

Adoption of tho agenda. 

Mr • EKSTRAliD 

la t~r Mr • MASANI 

Mr. CHANG 

Sweden 

India 

China 

Uni ted States of A~t"ica 

.. 

Mr. DANIElS 

Mr. FORMASHEV 

Miss li..ONROE 

Dni'On of Soviet Soc ielist Republica 

Uniterl Kincdom pf Great Britain 
eod NortherQ ~rela~d 

Mr • MENESE3 PALI.ARES 

Mr . NISOT 

Mr. ROY 

Ecuador 

Belgium 

Haiti 

Any corrections to this record shoul d be aubmitte~ in duplicate in ~ither 

of the working languages (English or French ) , within twp working days, t~ the 

Director, Official Records Division, Room F -520 1 Lake Success. Corrnctions 

should bear the appropriate symbol number and be enclosed in A.n envelope w..arked 

"URhttrE a~tc'\ll<:gsl)a} be dealt with more speedily if delegations will bt'l 

go eno~~ . to _i~c~:_porat.; them in a mi meographed copy of the r111c~rd . 
--+---·+'-..;' r .._. . , < '1 J' . 
1T~ 4~~ · ~ee~i~~ ~~ thel. ub-commjseicn was held in closed session . Th~ 

! tl I 1' • ., 'ill A'"'r J 0 N 9 

Su~ry R•~~ ~~aN.4 /S .. 2 /SR .42) is therefore distributed 4 8 a rest ricteq 
• , ,,_IT,. •' .,..... -~:..~.,~- -...· - ,.:- • 

document. 



E/~ .4/Sur .2/SR.41 
Page 2 

MP..rr..r ers : 
(Cont rd} 

Mr. SRAFAQ. 

Mr . SPAliiEN 

Mr , WINIEWICZ 

Representatives of s pecialized a6encies : 

Dr . AliGELL 

Mr, Soto de l a JAPA 

I ran 

France 

Poland 

United Nations EQucational, 
Scientif ic and Cult ural 
Organizat ion (UNESCO) 

International Labour 
Or;3an1eation (ILO) 

Consultant from a non-Governmental or1ani.zati on (oa.te:;or y Aj: 

Miss SENDER 

Secretariat : Mr • h"UMl-'RREY 

l-1r . IA\·lSON 

m- .~C':'ICri OF OFFICERS 

American Federation of Labor 
(AF of L) 

Director, Human Ri3hts 
!Jivi.;l.on 

Secr etary of t he .SUb-Commission 

1. Mr . DANIELS (United States of Amer ica.) :vro:tl'csed t hat the Sub-Ccmmissi en 

should re -elect ~1r . Ekstrand. (Sweden) as Cha. ~.rman1 Mr , Boy (Haiti) as Vic~

Cha i rman and Mi so Monroe (uniteQ Kinudcm) as RaJ~orteur . The work of t hose 

members as officers of the vub-Commi ssion at i ts two ~revious sessions had 

proved eminently satisfactory , 

2 . Mr . SHAFAQ (Iran) warmly sup,t>orted M.r . Daniels ' pr oposal . By following 

i t 1 the Sub- COill!lliSSion would save valuable tilne , The Sub - Cc:mmissi on was a. BlllB.ll 

non-Fol i t ical body . There was no r eason to contemplate a chan~e cf off icer s at 

the curr ent seasion , 

3 . The CHAJ:ru.~N , while ex.Pressing appreciation of the confidence shown in 

~im a~d his fellow -officers , stressed that t he burden of responsibility borne 

by them durins the t'l-To precedin3 sessions had been a. heavy one , For that 

reason, and because cf the i nternati onal cha1~cter of the oub- Commission, ~e 

believed. that a chan:Je of off i cers mi (:;ht vTell be considered , 

/ 4 . Miss MON"ROE 



4. 

E/CN.4/Sub . 2/SR . 41 
Page 3 

i•1iss NONROJ~ {United Kingdom) and Mr ": ROY (Haiti) associated themselves 

1v i th the Chairman ' s views. Both the honour and the r esponsibilities of office 

should, they felt, be shared by other members. 

t4r. ··rORMASHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic s ) also endorsed t he 

Chairman' s view . By elect ing the same officers for three successive sessions, 

the Sub -Commission would establish an undesirable precedent . He could not 

accept t he vie1; tha t the Sub -Com.-rnission ,.,as a purely t echnical, rather than a 

political , body; under its terms of reference, it was bound to f ulfil certain 

functions of a c l earl y political nature . I n v le''' of that fact, and in the 

interest of a fair distribution of responsibil!ties , i t was proper t hat the 

of ficers should be changed periodically. 

6. Mr . Formashev ther efore nomir~ted Mr . Masani (India ) f or the offi ce 

of Chair man, Mr. v!inievlicz (:"'oland ) for t he office of Vice-cha i r man , and 

Mr. Men~aua Pallares (Ecuador ) for the office of Rapporteur . 

Mr . CHANG (China) strongly f avoured the proposal made by Mr . Daniels. 

He shared the view tha t the Sub -Corr.mission waz not a political or gan but a 

body composed of individual experts . That being so , there could be no ob jection 

to the r e - e l ec tion of officers who had done such excellent work at past sessions . 

8 . Mr . lHSOT {Bel g ium) suggested that, since a question of personalities 

was involved , a vote should be t aken by secret ballot . 

I t was so dec i ded . 

At the Cha i rman ' s req_~t, .Mr . rlisot _ __@elgium) and Iv'.:.r. Shafaq ( Iran)acted 

as t ellers . 

The CHAIR~W\J called upon the Sub -Commission to ehct a Chair man . 

A vote was taken by secret .? allot . 

As a result of the vote,Mr . Masani ( I .1dia) was e l ected Cr.airman. 

10. The CF.AIRf<.'li\N called upon the Sub-Commission to ele ct a Vice-Chairman . 

A vote vTas taken by secr e t ballot . 
------or-tlie vote, 
As a result_! Nr. vHnie1Tic.; (Pol_an~Lw-as e.lected ViGe-Chairman • . 

/ll. The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN .4/Suh . 2/SR . 41 
Page 4 

11. The CHAIR!vtAJ.'i called upon the Sub -Committee to elect a Rappa:-t6~. 

A. ~cte_.::::~L~~k~}~l.-~!et. ballot. 

ft s~!'eS:..tl t of the vote , Mr . lv1eneses Paliarea (Ec uador) was elected 

RllP"PO!'te~ . 

12 . The CHAIRMi'Jl thanked the members of t..~e Sub - Commi ssion f or their con- · 

f i dence in him during the previous two s essions, and congratulated h i s successor. 

13 . t-1r • . ROY (Eai ti ) and ~iss !viON:'tOE (United Kinsdom) associated themaelve·a 

with the Chair~~ ' s re~arks . 

14 . The CH11.IRI•;AN than.l<ed t he Sub- CC'..mmlssion f or the honour done to h im and 

h i s fellow- officers . He hoped that t.hfll spi rit of co- operation established by 

his predecessor would be maintai ned, ar~ stressed that the change JUSt effected 

should be ree;arded strictly as a n:atter of principle and r...ot of personal i ties . 

P.DOPl'lON OF 'YrlE AGENDA 

15 . !-rlr . S.lli'I.FAQ (Iran) was of the opii!ion tha t the questions requiring the 

briefest discussion should be ex8I.!li:::~; r. f ' ' .' l;· , i:1 0rder tha t the members of the 

Sub- Con..:ntss ion might have ti:!lle t o st.~~:.y c.·:.> , -t..:: ;_,,· ;._h e detailed material prepared 

by the Secretari at j_:1. connexion w5. t h t .\: e. mi.('e c•;tlJ!l"e~-::.ensive questions . On the 

basis of t hat }.'lrinciple , he s ugbes-r,c.d t.hc t i i .. ?n: 10, "Yearbook on Mi.nQr i t ies", and 

item 11, "ColLlilunicati ona relating t o tho v:re-;ent i..on of discrimination and t he 

protection of m:i.nori t :!.es ", should be deul t wit h :.ill1IT£diat ely after the item under 

d i acuss ::. on. 

16. Miss ~tONROE (Un ited Kine;dom) 1 "''hile not opposins ~a-. Shafaq 'a aug13estion . 

expressed the vi ew that the Sub- C~..·zr.misa i on would be i ;n a better position t o diseusE 

the proposed contents of the Yearbook after cc-nsiderine, the other questions 

deal ing with minor i t ies . 

17 . The CHAIRlvJP.N dre''' attention to t he last pa.ra@"aph of docUlllent E/CN .4/ 
Sub ,2/89, a momcrandu::n eubmi.tt~d by the Secretary-General oa "Suue;ested Studies of 

the Problem of Ninor it ::.es" , •.;h1.ch stated (paragraph 16) : ''Finally, the desirability 

/of publishing 



E /CN . 4 / Sub . 2/SR, 4:t 
Page 5 

of publishing the studies ·suggested above, either in the first edition of a Year-
' 

book on Minorities, or in some · oth,er form, might be considered by the Sub

Co'!Llllission . " He 'f elt .that that paragraph was in accordance wi. th Miss t·1onroe •·s 

contention, and acc·ord.ingl,y proposed that item 10 should 1·emain where it wao in 

the order of '90ints. in the age.nda, and that item 11 should become item 5· 
It va~ eo agr eed.. 

18 . Hr. Dt.NIEIS (United Sw tes of America) thought that :item e, "Definition 

a.nd classification of ~inori ties", should :prec.ede item 6, "Consideration of 

provisions to be include d in the Draft International Covenant on Buman Rights ••. " 

and item 7, "Further. consideration of Part C of resolution 217 (III) of the 

General A?sembly" . 

19. Miss MO~ffiOE (United Kingdom)· BUJ?')?.orted the sugges tion made by Mr. D:lniels, 

In he~ opinion , · Eoreove r, i tem 7 waa one ot the most important items on the 

Sub - Commi ssion' s age·nda; since· the General Assembly had cons1d,!3red that ;?Srt 

of its reeolution sufficier · .. J.S difficult and complicet<: . to '\orarrant :roferring it 

to the Sub-C ommission, it was incumbe~t u~on the Sub-Commission to give the 

·matter the m:ost careful and mature consideration . 

20 . In accordance. vi th the ·views expressed by Mr. Daniela and MiGs Monroe, 

the CHAIP~~ proposed that iteme 6, 7 and 8 should be re -numrered, res98ctively, 

as 9, 8 and 7. 
It was so decided . 

21. Mr. EKSTRAND (Sveden} recalled that in previous . sesaions the Sub-

Commission had included 1n its agenda the point , "Additional i terns" . That 

· procedure made i .t possible for questions of importance to be proposeO. during the 

session, end he proposed thet such a point ehould be added to the agenda, 

following item 11. 

22 . The CHA~Wili observed thet the inclus ion of such en item was a common 

practice, and vould give the Sub- Gammi ssion greater freedom to examine any 

questions it might con2idar usef ul . He supported Mr . Ekstrand ' s proposal , on 

the condition that questions to be included under 't,"le t,;eadi:r..g "Adc.i tional 1 tams " 

should be submitted within the f1Ts t week of the current session. 

It was so decided. 
/23. Mr. FOffi.1ASHEV 



E/CN .4/3ub . 2/ 3R. 4l 
Page b 

23 . Nr . FORM4BEEV (Union of Soviet Soci~list Re~ublics ) exprassGd the view 

that it was not within the Sub- Commission's competence t o consider measures for 

t he ilnplementa.tion of the Bill of Human Rights, as proposod in item 9 of the 

provi sior:.al agenda. If the Bill of Human Rights was eventually adopted, measures 

f or its implementation woul d essentially be a matter within the domestic juris

diction of t he States concerned, and any attempt to provide for the imp~ementation 

of the bi~ on an int~rnational level would constitute a violation of the Charter. 

He would, i f necessar y , f ormally pr opose the deletion of item 9 from the 

provi sionD.l agenda . 

24. Mr . NlBOT (Beigium) was of the opinion that t he inclusi on of item 9 

was premature inasmuch as t~1e C0vena.nt on Human Ri ghts did not yet exis t and. the 

powers t o be granted t o the United Nations in that sphere were not yet known. 

The :iuc-COII?lllis sion was thus hound by Ar ticle 2 , paragraph 7 of the Charter. ·· He 

ther ef ore supported Mr , Forma.shev's proposal to delete item 9 from the 

provisior~l aeenda . 

25. Mr. SPAUIEN (Franca) did not feel that the item could proper~ be deleted 

in view of t he fact that the 3uh-Commiss i on had been specifi cally invited to 

oonsider ques tions connected with the implementation of the Bill of HUman Rights 

r.y the Coomission on Human Ri ght s . 

26. Mr. SHAF--\.Q. (Iran) sai d. t hat, although he agreod in principle with 

Mr . ForRashev's view, he did not cons i der that t he inclusion of ~19 item in fact 

implied. any intervent ion in the domestic affairs of 3tates . The Sub-ColllJllission 

was merely ca lled upon t o examine the question of implementation and to state its 

views . 

27 . In repli7" to a question by Mr. EESTFAND (Sweden) , Mr . HUMPHREY (Director, 

Di vi sion of Human Rights) said that the item had been included in accordance with 

t he reques t made by t he Commission on Human Rights t ha t the Sub-Commiss i on should 

postpone i t s c~nsideration of ques t i ons of implementati on of human rights until 

its t hird. session . 

/28 . Mr. D\NIEIS 



E/CN . 4/SU.b .2/SR. 4l 
Page 7 

28 . Mr. t ANTEIS {Uni·ted. States--of America) consi dered that the substance " f 

the question could mor e appro~~tely be discus£e~ wpen item 9 of t he agenda came 

up for discussi on . 

29. Hr. HINIEWICZ (Poland) supported the view that the incl usi on of item 9 

was p:reme.ture ar ... d contrery to Arti cl6 2 , peragra:ph 7 , of the Chart e r . 

30 . The CHAIRMAN sai d it waa cl ear from the Secreteriat r epr esent ative ' s 

s t atement that item 9 h::.d been properly i ncl ud.ed on the provisional egenda . He 

drew the Sub- Commission ' s a t tention to t he f act th~t t he o.ecision to hold the 

currant session i n the month of Jenuary had been t~ken prec i sel y to enabl e t he 

Sub- Commission to submi t its re~ommendations on measures for i nclusion i n the 

dre£ t Coven2nt to t he Commission on ~~ Ri ghts . 

The proposal to de1ete item 9 of the pr ovisional agend~ was r e jected by 

9 votes to 2 , with 1 abstenti on. 

31. T'ne CH.C1.IRr&'.N ~reposed that pr ovis i on should be !l'.Eide in the agenda for 

discussion of reports f~om the specialized ~eencies, in view of the f act that the i r 

r epresent atives ver e present e.t t he session . 

32 . Mr. Sfu\FAQ (Iran) sugg3sted th~t item 6 of the revised agende should be 

expanded to include discussion of t he speci alized agencies ' r epor ts , 

It was so decided. 

33 . The CHAI:RHAN stat ed, in reply to a question f r om Hr. 'WINIEWICZ (Poland) , 

the.t discussion of the drt'lft resolutions cont ;; ined in document A/C. 3/307/Rev . 2, 

wh ich had been re ferred to the Sub- Commission by t he Commission c~ Euman Rights , 

would be includ~d un~er item 7 of t he provisional agenda. 

The agend6 as emended was ado'.)ted. 

34 . The CH!U?.W.N announced t hc.t the Sub- Commission's next meeti nt:, '1-rould be 

closed to the public while i t ern 5 of the r evised agenda , "Communice.tions relating 

to the pr eventi on of discr imination and the protection of mi nori tios ", ,.,c;.s under 

di scussion, but would thereeft8r be op0n . 

Th~~e_t}EB._rose t:.t 1 p.m. 

11/1 p .m. 




